OREGON SCHOOL DISTRICT

B [25 A Ct_lVQlY BOARD OF EDUCATION
EC_)) Blﬂldlng “...helping students acquire the
Competency, Character, skills, knowledge, and attitudes
Culture & Community to achieve their individual potential...”

From Oregon School District Mission Statement

DATE: MONDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2024
TIME: 6:30 PM
PLACE: OSD Innovation Center, OHS, 456 N Perry Parkway

Order of Business
Call to Order
Roll Call

Proof of Notice of Meeting and Approval of Agenda
AGENDA

A. CONSENT CALENDAR

6:30 PM | NOTE: Items under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted under one motion.
There will be no separate discussion of these items prior to the time the Board votes unless a Board Member requests an
item be removed from the calendar for separate action.

1. Minutes of Previous Meeting

Approval of Payments

Treasurer’s Report, if any

Staff Resignations/Retirements, if any

Staff Assignments, if any

Field Trip Requests, if any

Acceptance of Donations, if any:

Approval of New Scholarships, if any:

Approval of Safety Drill Reports, if any:

e R el e E Rl F ol Rl 1

0. Approval of School Safety Audit Report

B. INFORMATION ITEMS

1. Public Comment*
2. OEA Report
3. Student Report

C. ACTIONITEMS

| 1. | Approval of 2023-2024 Financial Audit Report

D. DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Committee Reports

a. Vision Steering Committee

b. Policy Committee

E. INFORMATION ITEMS

l. Visioning and Strategic Planning

2. Teaching and Learning Update - DPI Report Card Update




3. Teaching and Learning Update - 90 Day Goal Cycle Report
4. Superintendent’s Report
F. CLOSING
1. Future Agenda
2. Check Out

G. CLOSED/EXECUTIVE SESSION

Consideration of Adjourning to Closed Session on Item G.1 and G. 2 as provided under Wisconsin
Statutes §19.85

1. Discussion regarding potential retention benefits for experienced staff pursuant to Wisconsin
Statutes §19.85(1)(e) and conferring with legal counsel pursuant to §19.85(1) (g).

2. Consideration of Performance Evaluation regarding District Administrator pursuant to Wisconsin
Statutes §19.85(1)(c).

Reconvene in Open Session to act on Closed Session items if necessary and applicable.

H. ADJOURNMENT

Go to: www.OregonSD.org/board meetings/agendas for the most updated version agenda.

Public Comment
District Policy 180.05 provides an opportunity for the public to address the Board. We value the public comment

period and feedback from our stakeholders. To comply with the Open Meetings Law and to ensure consistency,
public comment will have the following parameters:

e Speakers will have three minutes in which to make their comments. Ms. Katie Heitz will signal the speaker

when their time is up.
e The Board will not comment after each speaker and will reserve discussion to any items on the agenda.

Speakers are welcome to stay for the meeting.
e Next steps following public comment may include: referral to the appropriate administrator for follow-up

with the speaker or placement of the matter on a future Board agenda.



B Actively
K¢ Building

Competency, Character,
Culture & Community

Date: December 9, 2024
Time: 6:30 PM
Place:

Oregon School District
Board of Education Memo

Innovation Center at Oregon High School, 456 N Perry Parkway, Oregon, WI

Mission: The mission of the Oregon School District is to educate all students by helping them acquire the skills,

knowledge, and attitudes needed to achieve their individual potential, to contribute to a changing society, and to be
receptive to learning as a lifelong process. The mission will be accomplished by delivering a high quality program
through the joint efforts of students, staff, parents, and community.

Item Who Handouts/Visuals Expected
Outcome
6:30 | A. Consent Calendar President Flanagan
PM 1. Minutes 1. Attached
a. 11/11/2024 Board Meeting
Minutes
2. Approval of Payments 2. Attached
3. Treasurer’s Report 3. None
4. Staff Resignations/Retirements 4. None
5. Staff Assignments 5. None
6. Field Trip Request 6. None
7. Donations 7. Attached
8. Approval of New Scholarships 8. Attached
9. Approval of OSD Safety Drill 9. See Confidential

Reports
10. Approval of School Safety
Audit Report

10. See Confidential

for individual reports.

for individual reports.

B. Information Items
1. Public Comment
2. OEA Report

3. Student Report

C. Action Items:

1. Approval of 2023-2024 Financial | 1. Mr. Weiland 1. Attached
Audit Report

D. Discussion Items

1. Committee Reports 1. Committee Chairs 1. None

a. Vision Steering Committee
b. Policy Committee

E. Information Items

1. Vision and Strategic Planning

2. Teaching and Learning Update —
DPI Report Card Update

3. Teaching and Learning Update —
90 Day Goal Cycle Report

4. Superintendent’s Report

1. Dr. Bergstrom
2. Mr. Tanner

3. Mr. Tanner

4. Dr. Bergstrom

F. Closing
1. Future Agenda
2. Check Out

G. Closed/Executive Session
1. Discussion regarding potential




retention benefits for experienced
staff and conferring with legal
counsel.

2. Consideration of performance
evaluation regarding District
Administrator.

H. Adjournment




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE SCHOOL BOARD OF THE OREGON SCHOOL
DISTRICT HELD ON NOVEMBER 11, 2024

The regular meeting of the School Board of the Oregon School District was called to order by Board
President Krista Flanagan at 6:31 PM on November 11, 2024 in the OSD Innovation Center at the Oregon High
School in the Village of Oregon, Dane County, Wisconsin. Upon roll call, the following Board members were
present: Ms. Ahna Bizjak, Dr. Caleb Bush, Ms. Heather Garrison, Dr. Mary Lokuta, Mr. Troy Pankratz, Ms. Leslie
Wright and Ms. Krista Flanagan Board member(s) absent: None. Administrators present: Mr. Jon Tanner, Ms. Jina
Jonen, Ms. Erika Mundinger, Dr. Candace Weidensee, Mr. Andy Weiland, Ms. Darci Jarstad and Ms. Katie Heitz.

Proof in the form of a certificate by the Oregon Observer of communications and public notice given to the
public and the Oregon Observer, and a certificate of posting as required by Wis. Stat. sec. 19.84 as to the holding
of this meeting was presented by Ms. Flanagan.

Ms. Garrison moved and Dr. Lokuta seconded the motion to approve the agenda as posted. Motion passed
7-0 by unanimous voice vote.

A. CONSENT CALENDAR:

Mr. Pankratz moved and Dr. Loktua seconded the motion to approve the following items on the Consent
Calendar:

1. Approval of Minutes:

a. October 28, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes

2. Approve payments in the amount of $557,291.09

3. Treasurer’s Report: for the month ending October 31, 2024

4. Staff Resignations/Retirements:

e Jim Pliner - OHS 1.0 FTE Principal - retirement effective June 30, 2025

5. Staffing Assignments: None

6. Field Trip Requests: None

7. Acceptance of Donations:

e Karate America Oregon in the amount of $1,020 for students in need at PVE; and
e Brooklyn Methodist Church in the amount of $451 for student cold weather needs

8. Approval of New Scholarships, if any: None

9. Approval of Safety Drill Reports, if any: None

Ms. Flanagan thanked Mr. Pliner for his years of service to the OSD and wished him well in his future
retirement. Ms. Flanagan also thanked those who generously donated to the Oregon School District. In a roll call
vote, the following members voted yes: Mr. Pankratz, Dr. Lokuta, Ms. Bizjak, Dr. Bush, Ms. Garrison, Ms. Wright
and Ms. Flanagan. Motion passed 7-0.

B. INFORMATION ITEMS:



Public Comment: None

OEA Report: None

Student Representative Report: None

ACTION ITEMS:

Approval of 2024-2027 Library Media Education Plan: Ms. Garrison moved and Dr. Lokuta seconded the

motion to approve the 2024-2027 Library Media Education Plan as presented by Mr. Jon Tanner. The Board

asked questions and discussion was held. In a roll call vote, the following members voted yes: Ms. Garrison,

Dr. Lokuta, Ms. Bizjak, Dr. Bush, Mr. Pankratz, Ms. Wright and Ms. Flanagan. Motion passed 7-0.

Cancellation of November 25, 2024 and December 23, 2024 Board Meetings: Ms. Garrison moved and Dr.

Lokuta seconded the motion to cancel the November 25, 2024 and December 23, 2024 Board Meetings. In

a roll call vote, the following members voted yes: Ms. Garrison, Dr. Lokuta, Ms. Bizjak, Dr. Bush, Mr.

Pankratz, Ms. Wright and Ms. Flanagan. Motion passed 7-0.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

Committee Reports

a. Vision Steering Committee - Ms. Garrison stated that the Vision Committee will be meeting again on
December 18th at 5:15 PM.

b. Policy Committee - Dr. Lokuta stated that the Policy Committee met earlier in the evening and will be
meeting again on December 9th at 5:15 PM.

INFORMATION ITEMS:

ORCHARDS Project Summary: Dr. Jon Temte presented to the board on the ORCHARDS project that

families and staff members in the Oregon School District have been participating in since the 2009 school

year. He presented on the timeline of the project, key findings from the project, trends in absenteeism that

were discovered and thanked the OSD for being a great partner through the many different stages of the

project. Board members had the opportunity to ask questions.

Vision and Strategic Planning: None

Teaching and Learning Update: Mr. Tanner stated that the Teaching and Learning Update was included in

the 2024-2027 Library Media Education Plan discussion, and that there would be no separate update this

evening.

Superintendent’s Report: Mr. Tanner shared many photos and updates from schools and events happening

throughout the district. The Superintendent’s Report can be found on the OSD website at

www.OregonSD.org/board.

CLOSING:

Future Agenda: Discussion was held.
Check Out: Board Members had the opportunity to give updates.
ADJOURNMENT:


http://www.oregonsd.org/board

Dr. Lokuta moved and Ms. Garrison seconded the motion to adjourn the meeting. Motion passed 7-0

unanimous voice vote. The meeting adjourned at 7:42 PM.

Ahna Bizjak, Clerk
Oregon School District



P Actively
I Building

Competency, Character,
Culture & Community

OREGON SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD

APPROVAL OF PAYMENTS
December 9, 2024
AP Checks $ 172,757.25
AP Ach $ 1,340,184.17

Total $1,512,941.42



3frdtl0l.p Oregon School District, 123 E Grove Street, Oregon, WI 53575 1:27 PM
05.24.10.00.00-010089 Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ?22?22?2227?) PAGE:

CHECK VENDOR INVOICE CHECK
NUMBER KEY VENDOR DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT
204119 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Delivery to RCI 11/05/24 11/15/2024 68.01
204119 ALPHA BA0OOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Delivery to NKE 11/01/24 11/15/2024 118.08
204119 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Delivery to FES 10/31/24 11/15/2024 164.32
204119 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread delivery to OMS 11/05/24 11/15/2024 58.60
204119 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread delivery to OHS 11/01/24 11/15/2024 139.52
204119 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Delivery to OHS 11/05/24 11/15/2024 163.58
204119 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread delivery to NKE 11/08/24 11/15/2024 360.19
204119 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread delivery to OMS 11/08/24 11/15/2024 58.75
204120 ANDERERIO03 Anderson, Eric October 2024 Athletic Worker - Soccer 10/17/24 11/15/2024 25.00
204121 ASCD 000 ASCD ASCD Memberships: Jon Tanner, Darci Jarstad, Andrea 11/15/2024 1,995.00

Anderson, Laura Brudos, Kim White, Cynthia Hedstrom,

Celia Paczwa, Michelle Kretschman, Alexis Packer,

Mitchell Elbe, Ashley Weiss, Gini Kosharek, Elizabeth

Delzer, Jackie Amlong, Brad Breunig, Andrea Fuller
204122 CILWAAUSO000 Cilwa, Austin Fall 2024 Football Coaching Stipend 11/15/2024 3,300.00
204123 GAGNEBRAOOO Gagner, Brady 2024 Football Coaching Stipend 11/15/2024 2,500.00
204124 HANNEBRIOO0O Hannemann, Brian OMS Boys Basketball Official - 11/7/24 11/15/2024 75.00
204125 HEID MUSO000 Heid Music Company, Inc. Music sheets for Choir 11/15/2024 93.69
204126 HOWARJAYO000 Howard, Jayson October 2024 Athletic Worker - Volleyball 10/3/24 11/15/2024 30.00
204127 JUZWICHROO0O Juzwik, Christopher WIAA Volleyball Line Judge - Sectional Semi Final 11/15/2024 80.00
204128 KAVANBRIOOO0 Kavanaugh, Brian OMS Boys Basketball Official - 11/7/24 11/15/2024 75.00
204129 LARSOKATO000 Larson, Kathy October 2024 Athletic Worker - Girls Swimming 10/8/24 11/15/2024 60.00
204130 MARK HARO000 Mark Harring Standing Trustee Mary S Zoesch 20-12360 11/15/2024 292.50
204131 MONT L MO0OOO Mont L Martin, Trustee Ryan Zoellick 23-CVv-000112 11/15/2024 155.00
204132 MOOREBRIO00 Moore, Brian October 2024 Athletic Worker - Football 10/11/24 & 11/15/2024 50.00

10/18/24
204133 MOORECORO000 Moore, Corey Fall 2024 Football Coaching Stipend 11/15/2024 2,500.00
204134 NELSON'S000 Nelson's Bus Service Inc Safeguard Star Child Seat Restraint - Spec Ed (Buskager 11/15/2024 200.40

Transportation)
204135 PALASRANOOO Palas, Randy OMS Boys Basketball Official - 11/7/24 11/15/2024 75.00
204136 PRICHTEAO000 Prichard, Teague WIAA Sectional Semi Final Volleyball Official 11/15/2024 180.81
204137 REEDSBURO00O Reedsburg Area High School Badger Conference Honors Band (Clinician and food fees) 11/15/2024 194.00
204138 UNITED W0O0O United Way of Dane County Payroll accrual 11/15/2024 180.62
204139 VILLAGE 000 Village of Oregon Pool SW 9-26 to 10-30-24 11/15/2024 859.96
204139 VILLAGE 000 Village of Oregon OHS SW 9-26 to 10-31-24 11/15/2024 1,649.12
204139 VILLAGE 000 Village of Oregon JCPE WO 9-26 to 10-30-24 11/15/2024 1,579.34
204139 VILLAGE 000 Village of Oregon JCPE SW 9-26 to 10-30-24 11/15/2024 113.04
204139 VILLAGE 000 Village of Oregon OMS SW 9-26 to 10-30-24 11/15/2024 729.88
204139 VILLAGE 000 Village of Oregon DO SW 9-26 to 10-30-24 11/15/2024 299.92

12/05/24
1



3frdtl0l.p Oregon School District, 123 E Grove Street, Oregon, WI 53575 1:27 PM
05.24.10.00.00-010089 Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ?22?22?2227?) PAGE:

CHECK VENDOR INVOICE CHECK

NUMBER KEY VENDOR DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT

204139 VILLAGE 000 Village of Oregon NKE SW 9-26 to 10-30-24 11/15/2024 508.56

204139 VILLAGE 000 Village of Oregon MS Irrigation 9-26 to 10-30-24 11/15/2024 13.00

204139 VILLAGE 000 Village of Oregon PVE SW 9-26 to 10-30-24 11/15/2024 536.19

204139 VILLAGE 000 Village of Oregon RCI SW 9-26 to 10-30-24 11/15/2024 754.99

204139 VILLAGE 000 Village of Oregon HS NWall SW 9-26 to 10-30-24 11/15/2024 194.62

204139 VILLAGE 000 Village of Oregon HS WWall Water 9-26 to 10-31-24 11/15/2024 1,872.61

204139 VILLAGE 000 Village of Oregon OMS Bulk Water 9-26 to 10-30-24 11/15/2024 234.66

204140 WENGER CO000 Wenger Corp 9 shelves for the Orchestra Cabinets. Part No. 145R439 11/15/2024 744 .84

204141 WI FOOD 000 WI Food Hub Cooperative Local Delivery of Yogurt 11/04/24 11/15/2024 540.00

204142 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Delivery to OHS 11/12/24 11/18/2024 231.60

204142 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread delivery to OMS 11/12/24 11/18/2024 102.12

204143 DERENWHIOO00 Derendinger, Whitney Fight choreographer fee (MacBeth Fall Play) 11/18/2024 350.00

204144 MAKESHIFO000 Makeshift Media Group Theater trailer for MacBeth 11/18/2024 300.00

204145 NELSON'S000 Nelson's Bus Service Inc Star Safeguard Seat - Spec Ed (Buskager Transportation) 11/18/2024 261.86

204146 STOUGHTOO006 Stoughton Hospital October New Employee Physicals Invoice 11/18/2024 1,160.00

204147 SWARTHEAO000 Swartz, Heather payment for Burkart Resona Piccolo 11/18/2024 1,700.00

204148 WHITESHAOOQO White, Sharon costumer for Fall Play 11/18/2024 1,000.00

204149 DUCK S0U000 Duck Soup Signs and Design LLC signs for OBA trailer 11/18/2024 100.00

204150 BARABOO 000 Baraboo High School payment for hosting Badger Conference Boys Varsity Swim 11/22/2024 360.00
Tournament

204151 BEAVER D000 Beaver Dam High School payment for hosting Badger Conference Cross Country 11/22/2024 1,200.00
Tournament

204152 MCFARLANOOO McFarland High School payment for hosting Badger Conference Girls and Boys 11/22/2024 9,000.00
Tennis tournaments

204153 MONONA G000 Monona Grove High School payment for hosting Badger Conference Girls Golf 11/22/2024 1,200.00
tournament

204154 MT HOREBOO1 Mt Horeb High School payment for hosting Badger Conference Cross Country 11/22/2024 1,200.00
Tournament

204155 MUELLJOHO000 Mueller, John November 24, 2024 final performance payment 11/22/2024 6,900.00

204156 PORTAGE 000 Portage High School payment for hosting Badger Conference Varsity Volleyball 11/22/2024 2,250.00
and Girls Golf Tournament

204157 REEDSBURO0O0O Reedsburg Area High School payment for hosting Badger Conference JV Volleyball and 11/22/2024 2,400.00
Varsity Track Tournaments

204158 SAUK PRAOO1 Sauk Prairie High School payment for hosting Badger Conference Girls Swim and JV 11/22/2024 1,740.00
Track Tournaments

204159 SCHOOL D013 School District of Milton payment for hosting Badger Conference Boys Golf 11/22/2024 1,200.00
tournament

204160 STOUGHTOO000 Stoughton High School payment for hosting Badger Conference Boys Golf 11/22/2024 1,200.00

Tournaments

12/05/24
2



3frdtl0l.p Oregon School District, 123 E Grove Street, Oregon, WI 53575 1:27 PM
05.24.10.00.00-010089 Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ?22?22?2227?) PAGE:
CHECK VENDOR INVOICE CHECK
NUMBER KEY VENDOR DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT
204161 TEXTHELPOOO Texthelp Inc Renewable Premium Group Read&Write Subscription 11/22/2024 2,083.73
204162 WATERTOWO0O0O Watertown High School payment for hosting Badger Conference Varsity Volleyball, 11/22/2024 3,800.00
Gymnastics and Varsity Track Tournaments
204163 WOJTADANOOO Wojtanowski, Daniel OMS Boys Wrestling Official - 11/11/24 11/22/2024 80.00
204164 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread delivery 11/15/24 11/25/2024 56.92
204164 ALPHA BA0OOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread delivery to FES 11/15/24 11/25/2024 212.40
204164 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Delivery to RCI 11/19/24 11/25/2024 247.00
204164 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread Delivery to OHS 11/19/24 11/25/2024 168.54
204164 ALPHA BAOOO Alpha Baking Company Inc Bread delivery to middle school 11/19/24 11/25/2024 154.00
204165 BABLEGINOOO Babler, Ginnyveve sheet metal 11/25/2024 293.80
204166 ERFFMEYEOOO Erffmeyer & Son Co Inc Trophy and Team Medal (Volleyball) and Trophy (Football - 11/25/2024 335.00
Barneveld)
204167 JOHNSON 006 Johnson Snow Removal and Lawn NKE - mowing 11/25/2024 450.00
204167 JOHNSON 006 Johnson Snow Removal and Lawn BKE - mowing. 11/25/2024 750.00
204168 KISSFLOW0OOO Kissflow, Inc. Kissflow Transportation Software - Annual Plan - 11/25/2024 3,600.00
11/14/24-11/13/25
204169 KLECKANNOOO Kleckner, Ann CE & Rec Instructor for Fused Glass: Jewelry 11/25/2024 80.00
204170 SOULECRYO000 Soule, Crystal Activity Worker Sept/Oct 2024 - OMS Volleyball 11/25/2024 280.00
204171 TEAM EXTO000 Team Extreme LLC Girls Basketball Leadership Training 11/25/2024 575.00
204172 TOWN OF 004 Town of Oregon 2024 tax chargeback 11/25/2024 809.81
204173 UW GEOLOO0O0O UW Geology Museum 2nd grade field trip guided tour 66 students 17 adults 11/25/2024 249.00
204174 ALLIANT 000 Alliant Energy PVE Electric 10-18 to 11-18-24 11/29/2024 4,487.19
204174 ALLIANT 000 Alliant Energy RCI Electric 10-18 to 11-18-24 11/29/2024 10,307.66
204174 ALLIANT 000 Alliant Energy RCI Natural Gas 10-18 to 11-18-24 11/29/2024 1,087.65
204174 ALLIANT 000 Alliant Energy BKE Electric 10-18 to 11-15-24 11/29/2024 5,050.46
204174 ALLIANT 000 Alliant Energy BKE Natural Gas 10-18 to 11-18-24 11/29/2024 932.50
204174 ALLIANT 000 Alliant Energy Pool Natural Gas 10-18 to 11-18-24 11/29/2024 1,388.74
204174 ALLIANT 000 Alliant Energy Pool Electric 10-21 to 11-19-24 11/29/2024 1,715.12
204174 ALLIANT 000 Alliant Energy NKE Garage Electric 10-18 to 11-18-24 11/29/2024 31.01
204174 ALLIANT 000 Alliant Energy PVE Shed Gas 10-18 to 11-18-24 11/29/2024 27.14
204174 ALLIANT 000 Alliant Energy NKE Electric 10-18 to 11-18-24 11/29/2024 8,607.20
204174 ALLIANT 000 Alliant Energy NKE Natural Gas 10-18 to 11-18-24 11/29/2024 2,161.07
204174 ALLIANT 000 Alliant Energy PVE Natural Gas 10-18 to 11-18-24 11/29/2024 1,020.47
204174 ALLIANT 000 Alliant Energy OHS Electric 10-18 to 11-15-24 11/29/2024 22,156.17
204174 ALLIANT 000 Alliant Energy JV Baseball Press Box/JCPE Lights 10-18 to 11-18-24 11/29/2024 245.57
204174 ALLIANT 000 Alliant Energy Football Field Concessions Electric 10-18 to 11-18-24 11/29/2024 73.76
204174 ALLIANT 000 Alliant Energy HS Football Field Lights/Panther Stadium Storage/HS West 11/29/2024 241.59
Football Lites
204174 ALLIANT 000 Alliant Energy OHS Natural Gas 10-18 to 11-18-24 11/29/2024 4,395.87

12/05/24
3



3frdtl0l.p Oregon School District, 123 E Grove Street, Oregon, WI 53575 1:27 PM
05.24.10.00.00-010089 Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ?22?22?2227?) PAGE:
CHECK VENDOR INVOICE CHECK
NUMBER KEY VENDOR DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT
204174 ALLIANT 000 Alliant Energy HS Storage Shed Gas 10-18 to 11-18-24 11/29/2024 14.70
204174 ALLIANT 000 Alliant Energy OMS Electric 10-18 to 11-18-24 11/29/2024 9,538.40
204174 ALLIANT 000 Alliant Energy OMS Natural Gas 10-18 to 11-18-24 11/29/2024 1,069.27
204174 ALLIANT 000 Alliant Energy OMS Kitchen/OMS Greenhouse Gas 10-18 to 11-18-24 11/29/2024 100.05
204175 CHIPBUZ 000 ChipBuz LLC Clocks (3), case and laptop I3 equivalent controller for 11/29/2024 5,075.00
OHS wrestling (50% down payment)
204176 GREAT LA0O3 Great Lakes Film and Shade Window Film 11/29/2024 1,882.00
204177 HANNEBRIOO0O Hannemann, Brian OMS Boys Basketball Official - 11/21/24 11/29/2024 100.00
204178 HAPPY BUO0OO Happy Buddha Dog Training CE & Rec Instructor for Help for Anxious and Fearful Dogs 11/29/2024 80.00
204179 KAVANBRIOOO0 Kavanaugh, Brian OMS Boys Basketball Official - 11/21/24 11/29/2024 75.00
204180 KETTLE MO0OO1 Kettle Moraine Lutheran Kettle Moraine Lutheran High School Cheer Competition - 11/29/2024 164.00
January 25, 2025 (11 athletes @ $12.00 + 8 athletes @
$4.00)
204181 MADISON 043 Madison Gas & Electric Environmental House Electric 10-22 to 11-19-24 11/29/2024 32.24
204181 MADISON 043 Madison Gas & Electric FES Electric 10-22 to 11-19-24 11/29/2024 4,857.33
204182 MARK HARO000 Mark Harring Standing Trustee Mary S Zoesch 20-12360 11/29/2024 292.50
204183 MONT L MO0OO Mont L Martin, Trustee Ryan Zoellick 23-Cv-000112 11/29/2024 155.00
204183 MONT L MO0OO Mont L Martin, Trustee Ryan Zoellick 24-Cv-0071 11/29/2024 59.00
204184 PALASRANOOO Palas, Randy OMS Boys Basketball Official - 11/21/24 11/29/2024 100.00
204185 UNITED W0O0O0 United Way of Dane County Payroll accrual 11/29/2024 180.62
204186 BACKMCARO0OO0O Backman Mesoloras, Carrie October Music Services 12/05/2024 875.00
204187 CRARYJENOOO Crary, Jennifer reimbursement for meal - German exchange 12/05/2024 13.16
204188 IDEAL PROOO Ideal Printing Company LLC Cont & PBIS Activity Accts / Supplies - Panther Token 12/05/2024 385.00
Pads
204189 KIESAJILOOO Kiesau, Jill Germany trip meal reimbursement 12/05/2024 14.66
204190 KINGSMELOOO Kingsley, Melissa Reimbursement for Hockey Team Dinner 12/05/2024 291.76
204191 KLARIODEOOO Klarich, Odessa reimbursement for meal while on German exchange 12/05/2024 14.56
204192 MALY ROO000 Maly Roofing Company Inc OMS - Low profile expansion joints. 12/05/2024 10,533.00
204193 NELSOCONO00O Nelson, Connie Germany trip meal reimbursement 12/05/2024 15.52
204194 O'MALROBOO0O O'Malley, Robyn or Paul Germany trip overpayment refund 12/05/2024 164.75
204195 OLSONANNOO1 Olson, Anne reimbursement for meal while on German exchange 12/05/2024 13.16
204196 PENLYSARO000 Penly, Sarah German exchange trip overpayment refund 12/05/2024 46.70
204197 PEPOYMAROOO Pepoy, Mark Consumables. Coach paid. Reimbursement check to coach, 12/05/2024 282.50
not vendor.
204198 POLLOSHEO000 Pollock, Sheri Reimbursement for Splash Pad materials for advertising 12/05/2024 88.58
204199 SUTTEJENOOO Sutter, Jennifer reimbursement for meal while on German exchange 12/05/2024 10.04
204200 WI FFA C000 WI FFA Center Inc 24-25 FFA Center Fee 12/05/2024 400.00
Totals for checks 172,757.25

12/05/24
4



3frdtl0l.p Oregon School District, 123 E Grove Street, Oregon, WI 53575 1:28 PM
05.24.10.00.00-010089 Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ?22?22?2227?) PAGE:
CHECK VENDOR INVOICE CHECK
NUMBER KEY VENDOR DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT
242500746 ALPHA CO000 Alpha Controls & Services LLC OHS - backordered motor that was replaced. 11/15/2024 1,188.15
242500747 BADGER S000 Badger Sporting Goods Inc Contingency Activity / Supplies - Volleyball net for 11/15/2024 250.00
Playground, Phy Ed

242500748 BERTRNOAO0OO Bertrand, Noah 10/1/2024-10/31/2024 Mileage Reimbursement (Oct. 2024) 11/15/2024 114.37
242500749 BUSKAGERO00O Buskager Transportation Compan Nov Pay 11/15/2024 33,711.61
242500750 CAVEYKEIOOO Cavey, Keith Varsity Football Official - Sun Prairie West 11/15/2024 100.00
242500751 CBC TRANOOO CBC Transportation LLC Nov Pay 11/15/2024 30,229.94
242500752 CDL SUCCO000 CDL Success Lady Nov Pay 11/15/2024 14,265.79
242500753 COMPLETEO001 Complete Office of Wisconsin, paper order 11/15/2024 366.48
242500754 CORNAMATO000 Cornale, Matthew 10/1/2024-10/31/2024 Mileage October 2024 11/15/2024 73.16
242500755 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc FES: Ivory bar soap for Art Room 11/15/2024 32.94
242500755 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc FES: disposable gloves 11/15/2024 41.87
242500755 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc Pool: toilet tissue, paper hand towels 11/15/2024 378.80
242500756 DEVALTAY000 Devalk, Taylor October 2024 Athletic Worker - Volleyball 10/24/24 11/15/2024 40.00
242500757 EMMONS B000 Emmons Business Interiors LLC Bookcases for PVE 11/15/2024 1,034.17
242500757 EMMONS B000 Emmons Business Interiors LLC Desk chairs for OMS staff 11/15/2024 6,372.38
242500758 GLS UTILOO0O GLS Utility LLC Diggers Hotline Tickets for October 2024 11/15/2024 1,745.55
242500759 GORDON F000 Gordon Flesch Company Inc Meter Reading Charges 11/15/2024 1,285.05
242500760 GORDON FO001 Gordon Food Service Inc Credit for Invoice 9015420424 11/15/2024 -19.24
242500760 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc Drop size credit for OMS 11/02/24 11/15/2024 -540.97
242500760 GORDON FO001 Gordon Food Service Inc Credit for Inv 9015675957 11/15/2024 -93.48
242500760 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc Drop Size Credit Sept 29 - Oct 31 2024 11/15/2024 -283.87
242500760 GORDON FO01 Gordon Food Service Inc GFS food delivery to FES 10/30/24 11/15/2024 1,755.56
242500760 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc GFS food delivery 10/30/24 11/15/2024 150.91
242500760 GORDON FO001 Gordon Food Service Inc Food delivery to OHS 10/30/24 11/15/2024 6,095.54
242500760 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc GFS Order 11/15/2024 5,021.27
242500760 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc Food Delivery 11/15/2024 1,531.35
242500760 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc GFS Order 11/15/2024 3,954.48
242500760 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc GFS Order 11/15/2024 7,699.65
242500760 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc GFS Order 11/15/2024 2,811.67
242500761 GREEN FI000 Green Field Farm Beef delivery to OHS 11/11/24 11/15/2024 1,425.00
242500762 GREIBBENO0OO Greiber, Benjamin OMS Boys Basketball Official - 11/7/24 11/15/2024 75.00
242500763 HAGSTJAMOOL Hagstrom, James Nov Pay 11/15/2024 13,553.46
242500764 HAGSTPETO000 Hagstrom, Peter Nov Pay 11/15/2024 6,298.53
242500765 HAGSTROMOO1 Hagstrom Transportation Inc NOV PAY 11/15/2024 60,137.76
242500766 HAMMEJASO000 Hammes, Jasmin 10/1/2024-10/31/2024 Bilingual PVE/BKE Mileage 11/15/2024 95.81
242500767 HOBART S000 Hobart Service Service Order 8479644 for PVE dishwasher 11/15/2024 124.50
242500768 JOHNSDIAO000 Johnson, Dianna Drove from FES to NKE for Para PD and returned to FES for 11/15/2024 8.98

Para Meeting - 10/31/24 (13.4 miles@.67)

12/05/24
1



3frdtl0l.p Oregon School District, 123 E Grove Street, Oregon, WI 53575 1:28 PM
05.24.10.00.00-010089 Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ?22?22?2227?) PAGE:
CHECK VENDOR INVOICE CHECK
NUMBER KEY VENDOR DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT
242500769 KEMPS LL000 Kemps LLC Milk delivery the week of 11/02/2024 11/15/2024 1,726.80
242500770 KINDSLOUOOO Kindschi, Lou Germany trip meal reimbursement 11/15/2024 40.59
242500771 LONE PINOOL Lone Pine Transportation Inc NOV PAY 11/15/2024 25,616.15
242500772 MANCUCHRO0O0O Mancusi, Christine CE & Rec Instructor for Wonderful Wizardly Wands at BKE 11/15/2024 225.00
242500772 MANCUCHRO0O00 Mancusi, Christine CE & Rec Instructor for Wonderful Wizardly Wands at FES 11/15/2024 300.00
242500772 MANCUCHRO0O00 Mancusi, Christine CE & Rec Instructor for Wonderful Wizardly Wands at NKE 11/15/2024 275.00
242500773 MCHUGMICO000 McHugh, Michael Badger Conference Commissioner expense reimbursements 11/15/2024 1,078.62
(mileage, dues, computer supplies, cell phone) mileage -
482 miles @.67cent per mile
242500774 NEIS GEROOO Neis, Gerald WIAA Volleyball Line Judge - Sectional Semi Final 11/15/2024 80.00
242500775 NEUMAJANOOO Neumann, Janette Gen Ofc / Food (Staff & Student) - Treats for Fall Conf 11/15/2024 116.94
Cert Staff Meal, Mints for Student Forward Tetsting
242500776 OLSENLINO00O Olsen, Lindsey 10/1/2024-11/13/2024 Mileage 11/15/2024 240.06
242500777 PETERSONO0O Peterson Pest Management Pest Control Services for November 2024 11/15/2024 549.00
242500778 PGL TRAN00O PGL Transport LLC Nov Pay 11/15/2024 8,703.39
242500779 POLCYTIMOOO Polcyn, Timothy October 2024 Athletic Worker - Football 10/3/24 11/15/2024 45.00
242500780 REYNOMICO0O0O Reynolds, Michael WIAA Sectional Semi Final Volleyball Official 11/15/2024 180.81
242500781 RITSCLYNOOO Ritsche, Lynda October 2024 Athletic Worker - Football/Volleyball 11/15/2024 90.00
242500782 ROCKET I001 Rocket Industrial Supplies for RCI 11/07/24 11/15/2024 195.66
242500782 ROCKET I001 Rocket Industrial SUPPLY DELIVERY TO NKE 11/07/24 11/15/2024 186.30
242500783 SEIDEANNO0OO Seidenstricker, Anna food for students 11/15/2024 17.00
242500784 STALEY P00O Staley Plumbing & Heating Co Pool - service on circulating pump. 11/15/2024 6,749.40
242500784 STALEY P00O Staley Plumbing & Heating Co Pool- service on shower handle. 11/15/2024 216.49
242500784 STALEY P00O Staley Plumbing & Heating Co OHS - repaired leaking urinal. 11/15/2024 323.62
242500784 STALEY P00O Staley Plumbing & Heating Co OHS - replaced toilets in locker room and office. 11/15/2024 1,128.70
242500784 STALEY P00O Staley Plumbing & Heating Co PVE - replaced diaphragm on flush valve. 11/15/2024 199.50
242500784 STALEY P00O Staley Plumbing & Heating Co PVE - service on sink faucet. Flushed line til clear. 11/15/2024 367.40
242500784 STALEY P00O Staley Plumbing & Heating Co OHS - repair on leaking drain. 11/15/2024 148.99
242500784 STALEY P00O Staley Plumbing & Heating Co OHS - service on leaking irrigation. 11/15/2024 7,440.57
242500785 STARKELI000 Starkman, Elizabeth 10/1/2024-10/31/2024 October 2024 Mileage 11/15/2024 91.19
242500786 STATZMICO000 Statz, Michael October 2024 Athletic Worker - Football/Soccer 11/15/2024 180.00
242500787 VALLEY 0000 Valley of the Camps Jewelry & CE & Rec Instructor for Make Your Own Leather Earrings 11/15/2024 180.00
242500788 VILLAGE 002 Village of Brooklyn BKE SW 9-27 to 10-28-24 11/15/2024 885.47
242500789 VOYAGER 000 Voyager Sopris Learning Inc Lexia English Student Subscription Clemment FES 11/15/2024 91.67
242500789 VOYAGER 000 Voyager Sopris Learning Inc Lexia English for ESL at FES 11/15/2024 268.89
242500790 WACPC INOOO WACPC Inc WI Assoc of Cheer and Pom Coaches Memberships - K. 11/15/2024 225.00
Pierce, S. Suddeth & A. Pica
242500790 WACPC INOOO WACPC Inc WI Assoc of Cheer and Pom Coaches Fall Conference 11/15/2024 1,950.00

Registration (3 coaches + 12 athletes)

12/05/24
2



3frdtl0l.p Oregon School District, 123 E Grove Street, Oregon, WI 53575 1:28 PM
05.24.10.00.00-010089 Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ?22?22?2227?) PAGE:
CHECK VENDOR INVOICE CHECK
NUMBER KEY VENDOR DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT
242500791 WAYNE ACO000 Wayne Ace Bus Service LLC NOV PAY 11/15/2024 29,636.30
242500792 WIEDEL TO000 Wiedel Transportation Nov Pay 11/15/2024 35,941.10
242500793 WISCNET 000 WiscNet Firewall annual support 11/15/2024 2,850.00
242500794 ZURAWJASO000 Zurawik, Jason Furniture / NonCap - Extension Cords 11/15/2024 65.98
242500795 BERGSLES000 Bergstrom, Leslie Reimbursement for Breakfast for SSAC 11/18/2024 41.14
242500796 CATHOLICO001 Catholic Charities Inc Building Bridges Program - October 2024 11/18/2024 7,500.00
242500797 COMMERCIOO00 Commercial Air Inc Repair at HS 11/18/2024 847.70
242500797 COMMERCIOO00 Commercial Air Inc Repair at OHS kitchen freezer, veggie freezer in back 11/18/2024 358.00
room, SN T558230G97
242500798 DEEGAMOLO00O Deegan, Molly Bathroom storage, student clothing 11/18/2024 31.40
242500799 GORDON FO001 Gordon Food Service Inc Delivery to FES 11/13/24 11/18/2024 2,278.99
242500799 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc Delivery to FES 11/13/24 - 11/18/2024 10.65
242500799 GORDON FO001 Gordon Food Service Inc Food Delivery to OHS 11/13/24 11/18/2024 5,520.73
242500799 GORDON FO001 Gordon Food Service Inc Delivery to NKE 11/13/24 11/18/2024 2,705.99
242500799 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc Delivery to NKE 11/13/24 11/18/2024 190.23
242500799 GORDON FO001 Gordon Food Service Inc Delivery to OMS 11/13/24 11/18/2024 6,003.47
242500799 GORDON FO001 Gordon Food Service Inc Delivery to RCI 11/13/24 11/18/2024 2,083.77
242500800 HALVECINOOO Halvensleben, Cindy Contingency Activity / Supplies - Team pictures for OMS 11/18/2024 46.21
Athletic Display Case
242500801 HEARTLANOOS Heartland Business Systems LLC N1C L-Series Lithium Ion UPS System 11/18/2024 2,526.64
242500802 KEMPS LLOO0OO Kemps LLC Milk delivery week ending 11/09/24 11/18/2024 3,005.96
242500803 KONOPMEGO00O Konopacki, Meghan 10/1/2024-10/31/2024 Mileage between schools 11/18/2024 222.17
242500803 KONOPMEGO00O Konopacki, Meghan 10/7/2024-10/8/2024 Mileage to WATG conference, WI 11/18/2024 155.44
Dells
242500804 KRANTMAROOO Krantz, Margaret Dance Team Music Reimbursement 11/18/2024 176.99
242500805 MANCUCHRO0O00 Mancusi, Christine CE & Rec Instructor for Awesome Autumn Cards & Crafts at 11/18/2024 140.00
BKE
242500805 MANCUCHRO0O00 Mancusi, Christine CE & Rec Instructor for Awesome Autumn Cards & Crafts at 11/18/2024 240.00
FES
242500806 OMNI FINOOO Omni Financial Group, Inc. October Remitter Invoice 11/18/2024 250.00
242500807 SEARL ELO0OO Searl Electric Inc PVE - replace water damaged lighting below soffit now 11/18/2024 652.00
that the roof was repaired.
242500807 SEARL EL0O0O Searl Electric Inc BKE - remove and replace 9 heavy duty gfci receptacles. 11/18/2024 739.00
242500807 SEARL ELO0OO Searl Electric Inc OMS - remove and replace defective ballast. 11/18/2024 174.00
242500807 SEARL EL00O Searl Electric Inc OHS - replace blown fuses, work on field lights. 11/18/2024 1,004.00
242500808 SOLVIT I000 Solvit Inc Chemicals for OMS 11/14/24 11/18/2024 596.00
242500809 STALEY P00O Staley Plumbing & Heating Co Pool - replaced shower cartridge. 11/18/2024 627.50
242500809 STALEY P00O Staley Plumbing & Heating Co OHS - reset toilet. 11/18/2024 412.54
242500809 STALEY P00O Staley Plumbing & Heating Co RCI - service on water cooler. 11/18/2024 1,375.66

12/05/24
3



3frdtl0l.p Oregon School District, 123 E Grove Street, Oregon, WI 53575 1:28 PM
05.24.10.00.00-010089 Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ?22?22?2227?) PAGE:
CHECK VENDOR INVOICE CHECK
NUMBER KEY VENDOR DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT
242500809 STALEY P00O Staley Plumbing & Heating Co RCI - service on garbage disposal - replaced with a new 11/18/2024 4,681.78
unit.
242500810 TANNEJONOOO Tanner, Jonathan Credit Reimbursement ED 975 11/18/2024 3,276.00
242500811 WEA INSU000 WEA Insurance Life December Coverage Invoice 11/18/2024 5,819.77
242500812 A & B EN0OO A & B Enterprises NKE - work performed in front entryway - replaced door 11/25/2024 300.00
and slab.
242500812 A & B ENOOO A & B Enterprises OHS - work performed to drywall in men's rooms. 11/25/2024 650.00
242500813 ADAMACHRO000 Adamatis, Christopher Volleyball Team 2024 Banquet materials 11/25/2024 545.07
242500814 AMERICANO028 American Printing Co Inc Business cards for C. Knight 11/25/2024 90.00
242500814 AMERICANO028 American Printing Co Inc Business cards for D. Goltz 11/25/2024 90.00
242500814 AMERICANO028 American Printing Co Inc Business Cards - MP 11/25/2024 115.00
242500815 ARBOR SY000 Arbor Systems of Madison LLC BKE - tree removal and trimming. 11/25/2024 1,700.00
242500816 BRISAMICO000 Brisack, Michele Sun Prairie to pick up book order = (28x2) 56 x 0.67 = 11/25/2024 37.52
$37.52
242500817 CAPITOL 002 Capitol Lawn Sprinkler Inc OHS - checked system over, found no leaks. 11/25/2024 155.00
242500818 CLOSED S000 Closed System Labs Inc HVAC Protective Monitoring - 4th quarter 11/25/2024 1,520.00
242500819 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc PVE: paper hand towels 11/25/2024 347.70
242500819 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc OMS: liners, foam soap, Clorox disinfectant wipes, toilet 11/25/2024 1,923.92
tissue, paper hand towels
242500819 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc OMS: Clorox disinfectant wipes, urinal screens 11/25/2024 153.17
242500819 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc BKE: Chemready Refill Wiping rolls 11/25/2024 64.27
242500819 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc BKE: liners, foam soap 11/25/2024 1,177.28
242500819 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc BKE: Chemready Refill Wiping Rolls 11/25/2024 321.35
242500820 DEEGAMOLO000 Deegan, Molly fidgets, sensory chews, sand, special ed teacher budget 11/25/2024 49.40
242500821 DEFOREST000 DeForest Area High School payment for hosting Badger Conference Girls Swim and 11/25/2024 2,230.00
Wrestling tournaments
242500822 ECKHAPETO000 Eckhart, Peter Girls Wrestling Supplies for 24/25 Season - Comp Shirts 11/25/2024 178.30
Track Wrest
242500823 FUEL EDU0OO Fuel Education LLC Online Curriculum October 2024 11/25/2024 130.00
242500824 GHC-SCW 000 GHC-SCW December 2024 Health Insurance Invoices (Invoice f#s 11/25/2024 699,864.04
42223-032, 42226-032, 42225-032, 42228-032, 42230-018,
42224-021)
242500825 GORDON F000 Gordon Flesch Company Inc Meter Reading Charges 11/25/2024 17,071.69
242500826 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc Credit for Sept and Oct Drop size 11/25/2024 -618.48
242500826 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc Credit for Sept and Oct Drop size FES 11/25/2024 -103.58
242500826 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc Drop size credit RCI Sept - Oct 11/25/2024 -115.99
242500826 GORDON FO001 Gordon Food Service Inc Credit for inv # 9016432301 11/25/2024 -40.95
242500826 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc Credit for missing item on inv# 9016432156 11/25/2024 -28.68
242500826 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc Customer rebate agreement 11/25/2024 -42.71

12/05/24
4



3frdtl0l.p Oregon School District, 123 E Grove Street, Oregon, WI 53575 1:28 PM
05.24.10.00.00-010089 Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ?22?22?2227?) PAGE:
CHECK VENDOR INVOICE CHECK
NUMBER KEY VENDOR DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT
242500826 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc customer rebate agreement 11/25/2024 -84.38
242500826 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc customer rebate agreement 11/25/2024 -52.69
242500826 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc customer rebate agreement 11/25/2024 -8.19
242500826 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc customer rebate agreement 11/25/2024 -69.04
242500826 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc customer rebate agreement 11/25/2024 -44.64
242500826 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc customer rebate agreement 11/25/2024 -52.42
242500826 GORDON FO001 Gordon Food Service Inc Food delivery 09/04/2024 at OMS 11/25/2024 6,743.92
242500826 GORDON FO001 Gordon Food Service Inc Delivery to FES 05/15/2024 11/25/2024 2,103.67
242500826 GORDON F001 Gordon Food Service Inc Food delivery 04/09/2024 to FES 11/25/2024 120.99
242500826 GORDON FO001 Gordon Food Service Inc Delivery to OMS 11/20/24 11/25/2024 6,097.72
242500826 GORDON FO001 Gordon Food Service Inc Delivery to RCI 11/20/24 11/25/2024 4,853.30
242500826 GORDON FO001 Gordon Food Service Inc Food Delivery to FES 11/20/24 11/25/2024 4,638.49
242500826 GORDON FO001 Gordon Food Service Inc Food Delivery to NKE 11/20/24 11/25/2024 3,873.66
242500826 GORDON FO001 Gordon Food Service Inc Food Delivery to OHS 11/22/24 11/25/2024 8,309.01
242500827 GREATER 001 Greater Dane Advanced Learner Advance Learning Services and Competitions 11/25/2024 1,290.00
242500828 HEARTLANOOS Heartland Business Systems LLC Annual Billing for 2024-2025 Veeam License Start 11/1/24 11/25/2024 4,705.44
prorated
242500829 HEDSTCYNOOO Hedstrom, Cynthia 8/26/2024-10/30/2024 August 2024 - October 2024 Mentor 11/25/2024 316.78
Driving Reimbursement
242500830 HOBART S000 Hobart Service Repair of RCI dishwasher - SN 851026242 on 11/11/24 11/25/2024 124.50
242500830 HOBART S000 Hobart Service Dishwasher leak - repaired 11/18/24 11/25/2024 402.05
242500831 JAMESDAV002 Jameson, David Badger Conference Asst. Commissioner mileage 11/25/2024 227.13
reimbursement (339 miles @ .67 cent a mile)
242500832 JANESVIL003 Janesville Janitor Services OMS - contracted cleaning for October. 11/25/2024 10,569.00
242500833 JWC BUILOOO JWC Building Specialties Inc Annual inspection - fire doors. 11/25/2024 766.50
242500834 KEMPS LLOO0OO Kemps LLC Milk delivery week ending Nov 16 2024 11/25/2024 2,820.09
242500835 KLEENMAROOO Kleenmark Services Corp BKE - contracted cleaning for October. 11/25/2024 8,674.98
242500835 KLEENMAROOO Kleenmark Services Corp District fill in contracted cleaning for October 2024 11/25/2024 3,616.55
242500835 KLEENMAROOO Kleenmark Services Corp NKE - contracted cleaning for October. 11/25/2024 7,457.20
242500835 KLEENMAROOO Kleenmark Services Corp PVE - contracted cleaning 11/25/2024 5,407.50
242500835 KLEENMAROOO Kleenmark Services Corp FES - contracted cleaning 11/25/2024 10,436.34
242500835 KLEENMAROOO Kleenmark Services Corp DO - contracted cleaning 11/25/2024 650.96
242500835 KLEENMAROOO Kleenmark Services Corp Pool - contracted cleaning 11/25/2024 1,158.07
242500836 KRUCAALEOO0O Krucas, Alexandra Science 7 / Supplies - Carolina Biological lab samples 11/25/2024 40.14
242500837 LAFORCE 000 Laforce LLC PVE - Replacement door. 11/25/2024 700.00
242500837 LAFORCE 000 Laforce LLC NKE - new closer. 11/25/2024 417.00
242500838 LINDINHOO000 Lindinhof LLC CE & Rec Instructor for Beginning Equestrian Skills 11/25/2024 320.00
242500839 LOWERJASO000 Lowery, Jason OMS Boys Wrestling Official - 11/11/24 11/25/2024 80.00
242500840 MAY KEV000 May, Kevin Reimbursement for Soccer Bangquet Items 11/25/2024 141.60

12/05/24
5



3frdtl0l.p Oregon School District, 123 E Grove Street, Oregon, WI 53575 1:28 PM
05.24.10.00.00-010089 Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ?22?22?2227?) PAGE:
CHECK VENDOR INVOICE CHECK
NUMBER KEY VENDOR DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT
242500840 MAY KEV00O May, Kevin 6/3/2024-11/15/2024 Mileage 6/3 - Madison Google 11/25/2024 456.94
Summit 6/13 and 14 Lake Geneva 10/17 - Whitewater 11/7
and 8 - WiCUG WI Dells
242500841 MIDDLETO001 Middleton High School GO Riteway transportation costs for Model UN Chicago 11/25/2024 933.00
transportation
242500842 MITCHCHROO0O Mitchell, Christopher Reimbursement for Soccer Banquet Items 11/25/2024 284.43
242500843 OMNI TEC000 Omni Technologies LLC BKE - outdoor speaker & Indoor Strobe needed replacing. 11/25/2024 684.49
242500844 SALTCO L00O SaltCo LLC FES - 15 bags of solar salt. 11/25/2024 183.00
242500844 SALTCO LOOO SaltCo LLC PVE - 10 lbs of solar salt. 11/25/2024 122.00
242500844 SALTCO L00O SaltCo LLC BKE - 4 bags of solar salt. 11/25/2024 48.80
242500845 SEVEN HIO000 Seven Hills Striping Inc NKE/DO parking lot. 11/25/2024 909.70
242500846 SOLVIT I000 Solvit Inc Delivery to OHS 11/14/2024 11/25/2024 402.00
242500846 SOLVIT I000 Solvit Inc Special rinse for OHS 11/18/24 11/25/2024 116.00
242500847 STALEY P00O Staley Plumbing & Heating Co RCI - service on leaking sensor faucet. - 11/25/2024 1,958.32
242500847 STALEY P00O Staley Plumbing & Heating Co BKE - trimmed and set sinks. 11/25/2024 910.32
242500847 STALEY P00O Staley Plumbing & Heating Co BKE - leak repairs. 11/25/2024 1,129.50
242500848 THYSSE P00O Thysse Printing Service, Inc. Badger Conference Certificates - Sportsmanship 11/25/2024 86.62
242500849 UNITED MOO0OO United Mailing Services Inc Mail metering service 11/25/2024 1,526.13
242500850 UW HOSPIOO0O0 UW Hospital and Clinics Fall Athletic Training Coverage 2024 11/25/2024 5,585.31
242500851 VOIGT MU0OO Voigt Music Center Inc 4 Tubas per proposal 1226997- estimated delivery Nov 11/25/2024 37,000.00
2024
242500851 VOIGT MUO0OO Voigt Music Center Inc Band order 11/25/2024 179.21
242500852 WAUNAKEEO002 Waunakee High School payment for hosting Badger Conference Girls Swim and JV 11/25/2024 2,880.00
Track Tournaments
242500853 WEAVETERO0O0O Weaver, Terrance Fall 2024 Tuition Reimbursement - 1.5 credits 11/25/2024 825.00
242500854 WI SKILLOO1 WI Skills USA 24-25 Skills USA Annual Chapter Affiliation fee 11/25/2024 250.00
242500855 WOLF AIK000 Wolf, Aiko Sub License Reimbursement 11/25/2024 200.00
242500856 CESA 2 000 CESA 2 Audiology Contract 3rd installment 11/29/2024 3,292.80
242500857 COMMON T000 Common Threads Family BD - Quarterly Tuition - Q2 11/11/24-1/17/25 11/29/2024 10,725.00
242500858 EVELAANDOOO Eveland, Andrew Reimbursement for sub permit - in lieu of a special ed 11/29/2024 125.00
license
242500859 EWINGALIOO00 Ewing, Alison 10/1/2024-10/31/2024 Mileage between buildings. 11/29/2024 49.51
242500860 GREEN FI000 Green Field Farm Local and Fresh Ground Beef 11/29/2024 1,425.00
242500861 GROWTH CO000 Growth Chess CE & Rec Instructor for Two Grow with Chess Programs 11/29/2024 1,496.00
242500862 HAMREMOLOOO Hamre, Molly 9/3/2024-10/30/2024 Mileage for OT travel 11/29/2024 88.57
242500863 JANESVIL003 Janesville Janitor Services RCI - contracted cleaning for October. 11/29/2024 4,749.00
242500864 KUEHLLORO0OO Kuehl, Lora 11/2/2024 GSA funds for attendance to Gsafe conference 11/29/2024 207.25
for Safe Schools
242500864 KUEHLLOROOO Kuehl, Lora 11/2/2024 Gsafe educator toolkit for GSA student and 11/29/2024 20.00

12/05/24
6



3frdtl0l.p Oregon School District, 123 E Grove Street, Oregon, WI 53575 1:28 PM
05.24.10.00.00-010089 Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ?22?22?2227?) PAGE:
CHECK VENDOR INVOICE CHECK
NUMBER KEY VENDOR DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT
whole school education
242500865 KWIK TRIOO00 Kwik Trip Inc October 2024 Gas - Account 12867 11/29/2024 815.69
242500866 MADISON 033 Madison National Life LTD STD December Coverage Invoice 11/29/2024 15,451.57
242500867 MANCUCHRO0O0O Mancusi, Christine CE & Rec Instructor for Junior Van Gogh's at NKE 11/29/2024 276.00
242500867 MANCUCHRO0O00 Mancusi, Christine CE & Rec Instructor for Awesome Autumn Cards & Crafts at 11/29/2024 260.00
NKE
242500868 MANDLJULO0OO Mandli, Julie 10/1/2024-10/28/2024 Travel for PT to various schools 11/29/2024 53.27
242500869 RUPNOCOLO000 Rupnow, Coleen Travel between NKE and FES for Physical Therapy services 11/29/2024 214.13
from 8/26/24 thru 10/31/24 (319.6 miles Q@ .67)
242500870 STRUSSAMO0O Struss, Samantha Travel between FES and OMS for Math 11/1/24-11/25/24 11/29/2024 90.05
(134.4 miles @ .67)
242500871 WEIGECOLOOO Weigel, Coleen 10/1/2024-10/31/2024 October 2024 mileage 11/29/2024 104.79
242500872 WELTOPAUO0O0O Welton, Paul Referral bonus for new hire Joshua Ehle 11/29/2024 100.00
242500873 BAVERJULOOO Bavery, Julia German exchange trip refund (trip overpayment and meal) 12/05/2024 249.12
242500874 BERTRNOAOOO Bertrand, Noah 11/2/2024-11/25/2024 November Mileage Reimbursement 12/05/2024 67.07
242500875 CATHOLICO001 Catholic Charities Inc Building Bridges Program - November 2024 12/05/2024 7,500.00
242500876 D'ORAZIO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc RCI: liners, toilet bowl cleaner, Kleenex, white board 12/05/2024 1,224.66
cleaner, Clorox disinfectant wipes, toilet tissue, paper
hand towels
242500876 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc RCI: hand pumps 12/05/2024 28.92
242500876 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc PVE: 3 in 1 floor cleaner 12/05/2024 212.76
242500876 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc PVE: liners, toilet bowl cleaner, multi-surface cleaner 12/05/2024 431.04
242500876 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc RCI: squeegee blades for Betco floor cleaner 12/05/2024 77.94
242500876 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc RCI: white board cleaner, urinal screens, disinfectant 12/05/2024 554.09
cleaner
242500876 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc OMS: key for Betco floor cleaner 12/05/2024 42.24
242500876 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc FES: labels for 1L 12/05/2024 56.16
242500876 D'ORAZIOO000 D'Orazio Cleaning Supply Inc BKE: floor pads 12/05/2024 43.28
242500877 EBERTDAV000 Ebert, David 11/27/2024 Reimbursement for registration for the 12/05/2024 33.00
MAA-WI math competition (Mathematical Association of
America - Wisconsin section)
242500878 EWINGALIOO00 Ewing, Alison 11/1/2024-11/26/2024 Travel between buildings. 12/05/2024 37.12
242500879 FOELKALY000 Foelker, Alycia 11/1/2024-11/26/2024 Mileage reimbursement 12/05/2024 106.73
242500880 GENERAL 000 General Communications Inc 4 radios for BKE NK1300NUK2 12/05/2024 1,832.00
242500881 GORDON F000 Gordon Flesch Company Inc Meter Charges 12/05/2024 27.93
242500881 GORDON F000 Gordon Flesch Company Inc Meter Charges 12/05/2024 41.37
242500882 HAMMEJASO000 Hammes, Jasmin 11/1/2024-11/30/2024 Heritage Spanish PVE/BKE Mileage 12/05/2024 69.68
242500883 INTEGRAT002 Integrated Systems Corp Skyward hosting fee quarterly payment 12/05/2024 2,643.84
242500884 JANESVIL003 Janesville Janitor Services OHS - contracted cleaning for October. 12/05/2024 19,950.75

12/05/24
5



3frdtl0l.p Oregon School District, 123 E Grove Street, Oregon, WI 53575 1:28 PM

05.24.10.00.00-010089 Board Voucher report (Dates: 11/19/20 - ?22?22?2227?) PAGE:
CHECK VENDOR INVOICE CHECK

NUMBER KEY VENDOR DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT
242500885 JARSTDARO0O0O Jarstad, Darci Cell Phone Reimbursement July - Decembre 2024 (6 x45) 12/05/2024 270.00
242500886 MMG INTEO00O MMG Interpreting LLC ASL Online Instruction 12/05/2024 120.00
242500887 PFUNDJAMOOO Pfundheller, Jamie 7/1/2024-11/26/2024 mileage 12/05/2024 95.81
242500888 SAYRENICO000 Sayre, Nicole 11/4/2024-11/26/2024 November Mileage 12/05/2024 100.23
242500889 STORLCARO00 Storlie, Carmen 9/16/2024-11/26/2024 Mileage 12/05/2024 53.80
242500890 WI SKILLOO1 WI Skills USA District 4 Competition - Watertown- Conference fees 12/05/2024 170.00
242500891 ZURAWJASO000 Zurawik, Jason 11/15/2024 Travel to SAIL 12/05/2024 45.56
242500892 ZURAWJESO000 Zurawik, Jessie 9/7/2024 Toileting supplies for students at BKE 12/05/2024 37.63

Totals for checks

1,340,184.

17

12/05/24
8



	12-9-2024 Agenda
	12-9-2024 Memo
	A1 November 11, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes
	A2 Approval of Payments
	A7 Donations
	A10 Approval of School Safety Audit Report



